



Vijitsrikamol Kampanat

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

ABOUT ME

ผศ.ดร. กัมปนาท วิจิตรศรีภมล

-Deputy Head for Research and Academic Services: Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Faculty of Economics, Kasetsart University

-Chairman of Entrepreneurial Economics Bachelor of Arts (International Program), Faculty of Economics, Kasetsart University

-Full-time Lecturer at Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Faculty of Economics, Kasetsart University

E-mail: kampanat.v@ku.th
fecoknv@ku.ac.th

WORKING EXPERIENCES

- 2003- current Lecturer, Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Faculty of Economics, Kasetsart University
- 2001- 2003 Researcher, Human Resources and Social Development Program, Thailand Research Development Institute.
- 2000- 2001 Teaching Assistant (Intermediate Macroeconomics), The Department of Applied Economics, University of Minnesota.
- 1999- 2000 Teaching Assistant (Principles of Macroeconomics), The Department of Applied Economics, University of Minnesota.
- 1998- 1999 Teaching Assistant (Principles of Microeconomics), The Department of Applied Economics, University of Minnesota.
- 1994- 1997 Researcher, Human Resources and Social Development Program, Thailand Research Development Institute.
- 1993- 1994 Research Assistant, The Department of Agricultural and Resources Economics, Kasetsart University, Thailand.
- 1990- 1992 Agri-industrial Loan Analyst, The Siam Commercial Bank, Thailand

EDUCATION

- 2005 – 2009 Ph.D. (Agricultural and Environmental Economics), Justus-Liebig University of Giessen, Germany, Granted Scholarship by The Office of the Commission for Higher Education, Thailand.
- 1997 – 2001 Master of Science (Applied Economics), University of Minnesota (Twin Cities), U.S.A.
- 1992 – 1994 Master of Science (Agricultural Economics), Kasetsart University, Thailand.
- 1988 – 1991 Bachelor of Science (Agricultural Economics), Kasetsart University, Thailand

RESEARCH PROJECTS

2012 – current	Fiscal Policy Analysis for Flood Disaster Management in Thailand”, Thai Health Promotion Foundation.	2010 – 2011	“Sustainable Management of Biodiversity in Thailand’s Production Landscape”, The Biodiversity-Base Economy Development Office in cooperation with UNDP and GEF
2012 – current	“Five Decades of Maize Breeding Development in Thailand and Step Forwards to Take Part in the AEC”, Thailand Research Fund.	2009- 2010	“The Project of Strategic Plan for Managing Government’s Workforce under the Change of Age Structure” Office of the Civil Service Commission
2011 – current	“Assessment of Certification System on Farmer and Trade Levels for Horticultural Products in Thailand”, University of Hannover, Germany.	2009- 2010	“A Study of Production and Marketing of the Royal Project Foundation’s Agricultural Products: Competitiveness of Vegetables, Fruits, and Coffee under the FTA. The Royal Project Foundation
2011 – 2013	“Integrated Adaptation of Communities to Climate Variability on the Production Potential of Agricultural Sector in Eastern Region of Thailand”, Kasetsart University Research Development Institute.	2009- 2020	“A Study Project on Tree Plantation Promotion for a Long-term Saving” Biodiversity-Base Economy Development Office
2010 – 2013	“Poverty Assessment, Opportunity to Access Financial Organizations, and Impacts of Financial Organizations on Livelihood of Highland Households in Mae Sa Watershed Area, Chiang Mai Province”, The National Research Council of Thailand	2005- 2010	“Appropriate Technology Application for Swine Waste Management under Community Participation in Sam Krabuea Puag Subdistrict, Muang District, Nakhon Pathom Province” Kasetsart University Research Institute (KURDI)
2010 – 2012	“Potential of Maize Production Economy towards Dynamics of Feed and Energy Future”, Thailand Research Fund.	2005- 2010	“Forest Resource Utilization and Environmental Awareness of Hill Tribe People in Northern Thailand” National Research Council of Thailand
2010- 2012	“A Survey and Assessment on Biodiversity-base Economic Data”, The Biodiversity-Base Economy Development Office	2005- 2005	“An Assessment on the Projects of Technological Development for Strawberry Industry ” National Science and Technology Development Agency

RESEARCH PROJECTS

2004-2005	"A Study on Marketing System of The Royal Project Foundation's Products" The Royal Project Foundation	2001-2002	White Paper on Small and Medium Enterprises in Thailand, 2001", Office of Small and Medium Enterprises Promotion
2003-2005	"Domestic Fruit Consumption and Fruit Export of Thailand" The National Research Council of Thailand (NRCT) and University of Hohenheim, Germany	2001-2002	"A Project on an Application of Manpower Development Plan to Support Industrial Restructuring", Office of Industrial Economics
2003-2005	"A Study on Achievement of Agricultural Upland Research Projects for Technological Development" The Royal Project Foundation	2001-2002	"Thailand Improving Migration Policy Management with Special Focus on Irregular Labor Migration", International Organization of Migration (IOM)
2002-2005	"Precision Agriculture for Sugarcane Production in the Western Agricultural Region of Thailand" Kasetsart University and University of Tennessee Institute of Agriculture (UTIA)	1994-1995	"Population and Migration Projections for Thailand: 1990 – 2020", National Economic and Social Development Board.
2002-2004	"Analysis of Regional Economics - Area-wide Integration (AWI) of Specialized Crop and Livestock Activities: Identification of Technology and Policy Options in Eastern Thailand" The Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)	1994-1995	"The Projections of Gross Domestic Products of Thailand: 1995 – 2012", National Economic Development Board.
2002 – 2003	"Public Service Agreement Thailand", The Bureau of the Budget, Office of the Prime Minister	1992–1994	"An Analysis of Supply Response and Input Demands of Soybean Production in Thailand", Master Thesis, University Thesis Award, Kasetsart University.
2002-2003	"A Project on GDP Projection, 2002 – 2016", The Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand	1989-1990	"Willingness To Pay For A Safer Product: A Case Study of Orange Market", Senior Project, Kasetsart University.

PUBLISHED ACADEMIC ARTICLES

Vijitsrikamol, Kampanat et al. 2010. **Waste Management for Small and Medium Swine Farms**. The Office of Promotion and Training. Kasetsart University. Bangkok. (In Thai).

Vijitsrikamol, Kampanat . 2010. **“A Concept of Economic Evaluation on Researches”** referred in Somporn Isvilanonda, Piyatat Parnanurak, and Suwanna Praneetwatakul (The Editors). **The Impact Assessment on Agricultural and Agro-industrial Researches**. Bangkok. T.Q.P. Ltd., 47 – 68.

PROCEEDINGS

Vijitsrikamol, Kampanat. 2007. **“An Ecological Economic Optimal Abatement Level of Swine Waste in a Peri-urban Area of Thailand”**. **The 3rd National Conference of Economists**. October 26, 2007. Bangkok. (in Thai).

Vijitsrikamol, Kampanat. 2005. **“Peri-Urban Development in Thailand”**. **The International Conference on Peri-Urban Development in Southeast Asia**. November 13-19, 2005. Kasetsart University, Nakhon Phatom, Thailand.

Vijitsrikamol, Kampanat. 2004. **“Problems and Strategies for Peri-Urban Development in Thailand”**. **The International Conference on Sustainable Development of Peri-Urban Region in Southeast Asia: Problems and Strategies**. January 25-30, 2004. Cagayan de Oro, Philippines. and September 8-13, 2003. Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Vijitsrikamol, Kampanat. 2004.

“Agricultural Waste Management and Peri-Urban Development in Thailand: A Case Study of Nakhon Pathom Province”. **The International Conference on Peri-Urban Development in Southeast Asia**. May 23-29, 2004. Kasetsart University, Bangkok, Thailand.

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOPS

“Regional Planning for Disaster Prone Areas in Southeast Asia”. Gadjah Madah University, Yogyakarta, Indonesia, November 13-19, 2006 funded by The German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)

“The Challenges of Peri-Urban Development in Southeast Asia”. The Royal University of Agriculture, Phnom Penh, Cambodia, March 26-31, 2006 funded by The German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)

“Agricultural Waste Management and Peri-Urban Development in Thailand: A Case Study of Nakhon Pathom Province”. Kasetsart University, Bangkok, Thailand, May 23- 29, 2004 funded by The German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)

“Linking Communities and Researchers for Creating an Innovative Platform for Peri-Urban Development in Southeast Asia”. Cagayan de Oro, Philippines, January 25- 30, 2004 funded by The German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)

“Sustainable Development of Peri-Urban Region in Southeast Asia: Problems and Strategies 2003”. Yogyakarta, Indonesia, September 8-13, 2003, funded by The German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)

